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From: Cody, Catherine (HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate)

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 10:11 AM

To: WG Officer 5 <redacted s40(2)> HSS - NHS Workforce & Operations ; WG Officer 6 <redacted
s40(2)> HSS - NHS Workforce & Operations

Cc: WG Officer 3 <redacted s40(2)> HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate

Subject: EM/01158/23 - Hefin David MS obo Constituent re Readdress victims of Welsh Infected
Blood Support Scheme with extra compensation

Hi WG Officer 5 and WG Officer 6 <redacted s40(2)>
Please see the attached cleared correspondence as requested.

WG Officer 6 — for you to be aware we will usually draft correspondence on this
issue as the position changes quite regularly.

Thanks
Catherine

From: Cody, Catherine (HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate)

Sent: 21 April 2023 15:26

To: WG Officer 1 <redacted s40(2)> HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate

Cc: WG Officer 3 <redacted s40(2)> HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate; WG Officer 5 <redacted
s40(2)> HSS - NHS Workforce & Operations

Subject: FW: 20230509 - EM/01158/23 - Hefin David MS obo Constituent re Readdress victims of
Welsh Infected Blood Support Scheme with extra compensation

Dear WG Officer 1 <redacted s40(2)>

Please see the attached correspondence for clearance. The MS has written obo his
constituent (who we know to be <redacted s40(2)>) asking for our position in relation
to Dir Robert Francis’ Compensation Framework and for our thoughts on our
consideration of a request form Haemophilia Wales for parity of payments with
England.

We have not received correspondence from Haemophilia Wales on this topic,
however this is a non-issue as since parity all schemes make the same payments.

The draft response for consideration is attached — grateful once agreed if you could
send on to WG Officer 5 <redacted s40(2)> for action. Its not due until 9 May so can wait
for my return if you wish to discuss.

Thanks
Catherine

From: Correspondence mail - EM

Sent: 21 April 2023 08:51

To: HSS — Government Business Team Mailbox / IGC - Blwch Post Tim Busnes y Llywodraeth
Subject: 20230509 - EM/01158/23 - Hefin David MS obo Constituent re Readdress victims of Welsh
Infected Blood Support Scheme with extra compensation



Please find attached correspondence dated 20/04/2023 about Welsh Infected Blood Support
Scheme from Hefin David MS

Will you please provide a cleared draft reply for the Minister as an iShare reference to
Correspondence Mail (E-MAIL SENT TO ANY OTHER E-MAIL ADDRESS DOES NOT COUNT AS
RETURNED) using the attached template only by 5pm on 09/05/2023 PLEASE NOTE FOR THE
REASONS OUTLINED IN FULL IN THE GUIDANCE THERE ARE NO EXTENSIONS TO MINISTERIAL
CORRESPONDENCE DEADLINES FOR ANY REASONS.

The response should cover all relevant policy aspects. If you need contributions or information on
policy areas outside your own we publish a list of divisional contacts
https://documents.hf.wales.gov.uk/id:A977200/document/versions/published. This may be useful

for initial queries.

This correspondence is linked to the following previous correspondence (PLEASE NOTE, IF NOTHING
IS LISTED, WE HAVE NOT IDENTIFED ANY PREVIOUS CORRESPONDENCE)

Policy colleagues are reminded that before saving this correspondence into iShare, they should apply
the correct classification marking e.g. OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE if the information is sensitive or personal.

Otherwise please refer to the following guidance if you require any help:

GDPR and the handling of personal data : https://wales365uk.sharepoint.com/sites/Intranet-
Security-Managing-Information/SitePages/GDPR-General-Data-Protection-Regulation.aspx

General correspondence Guidance https://documents.hf.wales.gov.uk/id:A711383
Style guide and help with drafting https://documents.hf.wales.gov.uk/id:A706768

If the correspondence is not for you https://documents.hf.wales.gov.uk/id:A707144



